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MEMORANDUM 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

December 28, 1974 

MEMORANDUM FOR: DONALD RUMSFELD 

FROM: RICHARD T. KENNEDY~ 

SUBJECT: Foreign Assistance Legislation 

Secretary Kissinger would appreciate the earliest possible action 
regarding the pending items of foreign assistance legislation. Aid 
to Turkey has been stopped since December 10, and all foreign 
assistance has been halted since December 20. 

It is also 1\nportant that the pending items be signed in the following 
sequence:~The Foreign Assistance Authorization Bill should be 
signed first; on the following day, the Continuing Resolution 
Authority and the Presidential Determination on Aid to Turkey 
should be signed in that order. This sequence is required because 
the Continuing Resolution delivers authorities "contained in the 
FY 175 Foreign Assistance Authorization bill." The Presidential 
Determination should be considered after the Aid bill and the Con­
tinuing Resolution, since it suspends restrictions contained in both 
of those bills. 
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FOREIGN AID LEGISLATION 
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All three of these items are 
contained in this folder • 
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